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Attachment "A, Pg 1"

Page 4 of 39



Attachment "A, Pg 2"
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Attachment "B, Pg 1"
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Attachment "B, Pg 2"

Page 7 of 39



Attachment "B, Pg 3"
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ATTACHMENT "C, Pg 1"
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ATTACHMENT "C, Pg 2"
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ATTACHMENT "C, Pg 3"
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1

Natalie Hunt

From: mike kennedy <mjk@lindhout.com>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Natalie Hunt

Subject: Fwd: Carport Galvanization Info

Attachments: Mimecast Attachment Protection Instructions; Zinc Life Chart.pdf; Galvanizing Appearance 

Weathering.pdf; ZRC_3_07.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 

Natalie, 
 
Please see email from Mr. Reibitz (Allied) . 
 
Please include email & attachments in packet for Tuesday evening 
 
Mike K  
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Thomas Reibitz <TReibitz@teamallied.com> 
Date: Fri, Feb 16, 2018 at 7:37 AM 
Subject: Carport Galvanization Info 
To: mike kennedy <mjk@lindhout.com>, Chris Folts <CFolts@livgov.com> 
Cc: Jim Rowell <JRowell@livgov.com>, Matt Guyot <MGuyot@teamallied.com> 
 

Mike,  

Please see attached. 

  

I will put together a schedule for the work to be completed.  I have spoken to the subs and figure one month should be 
enough time.  Reddinger Steel has said they’ve worked with galvanized steel many times and are quite skilled at 
touch ups.  They do not see an issue.  I’ve emailed Absolute and requested a detailed inventory of parts for the 
carport. 

  

I’ve copied below the answers from Pete at V&S Galvanizing.  I will bring all info I have to the meeting 
Tuesday.  Please let me know the time and if it’s in the same office. 

Thank you, 

  

Please see below: 
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2

1)      Life expectancy chart included. The actual zinc pickup is dictated by steel chemistry and thickness. Our 
typical pickup is 3 mils or greater for your type of material. We will galvanize to the ASTM A123 standard 
that was the baseline standard  for  generating these results. We can certify our conformance to that standard 
as a warranty. 

2)      Enclosed is a picture of the typical finish changes over time for a galvanized coating. Touch up areas will 
be noticeable at first but over time the surrounding galvanizing will soften to the organic gray of the touchup 
material. If you provide some typical steel, we can do a repair sample for you at no charge. 

3)      We are not set up to drill a large number of holes but we can arrange for a local shop to quote you on the 
holes. If there are only a couple dozen needed, we would charge $4.50 per hole plus the cost of the drill bits. 

4)      Even during our busy time, with several days prior notice we can turn the materials in 7 working days or 
less. I would not recommend galvanizing now and letting it sit around for any length of time. Less chance of 
damage from handling if it is processed and returned directly to the job site for erecting. 

Call my cell at 313-790-4676 with questions. 

Regards, 

Pete 

  

  

Tom Reibitz – Project Manager 

Allied Building Service 

  

Cell: (313)580-6813 

Direct: (313)230-0825 

Email: treibitz@teamallied.com  

  

 
 
 
 
--  
Mike Kennedy, AIA, president 
Lindhout Associates architects, aia pc 
10465 Citation Dr., Brighton, MI 48116 
p: 810.227.5668          f: 810.227.5855 
lindhout.com        ||         facebook.com 
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2/16/2018
Allied Building Service Company
Livingston County East Lot Schedule
Projected start date  April 30th

Concrete footings and columns erected April 30 th thru May 8th
Asphalt resurfaced May 14th thru May 16th
Steel Carport fabrication May 18th thru May 25th
Electrical Completion May 28th thru May 30th
Parking lot stripping and clean up May 31st thru June 8th

Schedule assumes carport is galvanized and
on site before April 30th

Weather and concrete curing times can
effect schedule.  

Coordination with multiple subs in 
succession can effect schedule

Estimated time to complete project
40 days
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January 15, 2018 

 

Livingston County Facilities Services 

420 S. Highlander Way 

Howell, MI 48843 

 

Attn: Chris Folts/Dianne McCormick 

 

RE: Dental Clinic Generator 

 

Chris/Dianne, 

 

We have put together the cost to install a generator at the Dental Clinic on Byron Rd. 

 

Scope or Work 
 

Furnish and install a 9kw air cooled Generac generator with gas piping, pad, auto transfer 

switch, heater, battery and charger and clean up and debris removal for the sum of; 

 

$ 9,743.00 
 

Note: This size is only intended to provide power to the furnace, sump pumps and some 

general lighting. We will also have to reroute some of the existing wiring to make sure 

that the items being powered are the only things allowed. There is a specific code that 

deals with medical facilities and generators and operating methods so we need to make 

sure that the building remains code compliant without causing the county an issue and a 

large expense for a big generator. 

 

 

Thanks, 

 

Harold Oliver 

President 

Envision Builders, Inc. 
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January 10, 2018 

 

Livingston County Facilities Services 

420 S. Highlander Way 

Howell, MI 48843 

 

Attn: Chris Folts/Dianne McCormick 

 

RE: Dental Clinic Exterior Powered Door Operator 

 

Chris/Dianne, 

 

We have put together 2 costs to provide power operators on the exterior entry door at the 

Dental Clinic on Byron Rd. 

 

Scope or Work 
 

LCN auto equalizer operator 

Furnish and install LCN auto equalizer operator 

Furnish and install Stainless Steel Pedestal w/buttons 

Clean up and debris removal. 

 

$ 7,300.00 
 

Besam SW100 Operator 

Furnish and install Besam SW100 Operator 

Furnish and install Stainless Steel Pedestal w/buttons 

Clean up and debris removal. 

 

$ 6,200.00 
 

 

Thanks, 

 

Harold Oliver 

President 

Envision Builders, Inc. 
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Lindhout Associates architects aia pc 
  

 

Our Mission 
 
Integrity 
in architecture and design 
in client relationships 
in employee relationships 
in community relationships 
 
advancement 
in all these efforts 
 

 10465 citation drive, brighton, michigan 
48116 

www.lindhout.com 

810-227-5668 (fax) 810-227-5855 

william p. lindhout  frank l. pierron piet w. lindhout robert j. king michael j. kennedy david a. richardson 
michael j. o’leary bradley m. alvord john w. eckstein d. jason  mcintyre holly a. osterhout 

 
 
January 19, 2017 
 
Livingston County Building Department 
2300 E. Grand River Ave  
Howell, MI  48843 

 
Attn:  Jim Rowell, Building Official    
 
Re: Application and Certificate for Payment No.3 & No.4  
 
Dear Mr. Rowell: 
 
Attached please find the application and certificate for payment No.3 & No.4 from Allied Building Service 
Company.  We find the completed work to be in general compliance with the requirements of the contract 
documents and the level of completeness to be equal to or greater than the amount indicated in the attached 
application.   
 
If this action meets with your approval, please proceed with payment to Allied Building Service Company of 
Detroit, Inc. in the amount indicated on the application. 
 
Feel free to contact our office if you have any questions or comments regarding this application for payment. 
 
 

 
Michael J. Kennedy, President 
Lindhout Associates architects aia pc 
 
c.c. Natalie Hunt, Livingston County   
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MIchael J Kennedy 01-19-2018
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This pay app was approved by the Construction Committee on 1-8-18 - contingent on the 
receipt of the Lien wavers.  Lien wavers were received and Pay App 3 was submitted for 
payment to be processed on 1-22-18 by N. Hunt.
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MIchael J Kennedy 01-19-2018
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